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Gary, Aaron

From: Peterson, Eric

Sent:  Tuesday, July 26, 2011 3:07 PM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: RE: Drafting for Taylor

YES, please do

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Tue 7/26/2011 3:05 PM
To: Peterson, Eric

Cc: Kuesel, Jeffery

Subject: RE: Drafting for Taylor

Eric,

Page 1 of 1

This will be my draft. My understanding is that DOT is voluntarily putting on the application form a
statement that there is no fee if the ID is sought for purposes of voting, but there is no legal requirement
that DOT do this so DOT could change its practice at any time. Do you want to also include in this draft a
legal requirement that DOT put such a statement on the application form as well (consistent with eligiblity

under Act 32 for a free ID)?

Thanks. Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)

608.264.6948 (fax)
aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us

From: Peterson, Eric

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 2:54 PM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Cc: Gary, Aaron

Subject: Drafting for Taylor
Importance: High

Jeff and Aaron,

Senator Taylor needs a draft of a bill that will affect the Voter ID Law {dont know the act number). the
intent of the draft is to make clear that DMV employees must ask a customer seeking a State
Identification card if they are seeking it for the purpose of voting. Obviously the act gives them the free
license, so the intent of the bill is force the state to ask that question, rather than the burden falling on the

voter.
As soon as possible would be awesome.

Thanks,
Eric

608-772-2682 cell

7/26/2011
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AN ACT to amend 343.50 (4); to repeal and recreate 343.50 (4); and fo create
343.14 (2) (j) of the statutes; relating to: notice of the fee for identification

cards issued by the Department of Transportation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, as created in 2011 Wisconsin Act 23, the Department of
Transportation (DOT) may not charge a fee to an applicant for the initial issuance,
renewal, or reinstatement of an identification card if the applicant is a U.S. citizen
who will be at least 18 years of age on the date of the next election and the applicant
requests that the identification card be provided without charge for purposes of
voting.

This bill requires DOT to include, on application forms for identification cards,
a statement that there is no fee for the initial issuance, renewal, or reinstatement
of an identification card if the applicant is a U.S. citizen who will be at least 18 years
of age on the date of the next election and the applicant requests that the
identification card be provided w1thout\, charge for purposes of vo%gng In addltlon

\GSuanit

DOT must advise any person inquiring fy telephorie or in person about @ §0f

an identification C?}d that identification cards may be available without Charge for
purposes of voting®
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For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

X

1 SECTION 1. 343.14 (2) (j) of the statutes is created to read:

2 343.14 (2) (j) For an identification card, a statement that there is no fee for the

3 initial issuance, renewal, or reinstatement of an identification card if the applicant

4 is a U.S. citizen who will be at least 18 years of age on the date of the next election

5 and the applicant requests that the identification card be provided without charge

6 for purposes of voting. In addition to this statement on the application form, the
(f% department shall advise any person inquiring @\ébout t
k8) O@gﬁ)f ‘Z;‘jifizgfification card that identification cards may be available without
9 charge for purposes of voting.

10 SECTION 2. 343.50 (4) of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin Act 23,
11 section 134, and 2011 Wisconsin Act 32, section 3177, is amended to read:

12 343.50 (4) AppLicATION. The application for an identification card shall include
13 any information required under ss. 85.103 (2) and 343.14 (2) (a), (b), (bm), (br), (em),
14 and (er), and (j). and such further information as the department may reasonably
15 require to enable it to determine whether the applicant is entitled by law to an
16 identification card. Except with respect to renewals by mail or electronic means as
17 authorized under sub. (6), and except as provided in sub. (4g), the department shall,
18 as part of the application process for original issuance or renewal of an identification
19 card, take a photograph of the applicant to comply with sub. (3). Misrepresentations

20 in violation of s. 343.14 (5) are punishable as provided in s. 343.14 (9).
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R

SECTION 3. 343.50 (4) of the statutes, as affected by 2007 Wisconsin Act 20, 2011
Wisconsin Act 23, section 135, 2011 Wisconsin Act 32, section 3178, and 2011
Wisconsin Act .... (this act), is repealed and recreated to read:

343.50 (4) AppLicaTION. The application for an identification card shall include
any information required under ss. 85.103 (2) and 343.14 (2) (a), (b), (bm), (br), (em),
(es), and (j), and such further information as the department may reasonably require
to enable it to determine whether the applicant is entitled by law to an identification
card. Except with respect to renewals described in s. 343.165 (4) (d) or renewals by
mail or electronic means as authorized under sub. (6), and except as provided in sub.
(4g). the department shall, as part of the application process for original issuance or
renewal of an identification card, take a digital photograph including facial image
capture of the applicant to comply with sub. (3). Misrepresentations in violation of
s. 343.14 (5) are punishable as provided in s. 343.14 (9).

SecTION 4. Effective dates. This act takes effect on the day after publication,
except as follows:

(1) The repeal and recreation of section 343.50 (4) of the statutes takes effect
on the day after publication, or on the date on which the creation of section 343.165
of the statutes by 2007 Wisconsin Act 20 takes effect, whichever is later.

(END)
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Gary, Aaron

From: Peterson, Eric

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2011 12:13 PM

To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB 11-2465/P1 Topic: Notification to patrons of identification card fee
Attachments: LRB-2465_P1

Aaron,

This is perfect. Can you please prepare fora /1.

Thanks,
Eric

Eric M. Peterson

Chief of Staff -- Senator Lena C. Taylor
Ranking Member, Joint Committee on Finance
608-266-5810 o, 608-267-2353 f

From: Barman, Mike

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2011 11:46 AM

To: Sen.Taylor

Subject: Draft review: LRB 11-2465/P1 Topic: Notification to patrons of identification card fee

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB 11-2465/P1.

7/27/2011
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AN ACT to amend 343.50 (4); to repeal and recreate 343.50 (4); and to create
343.14 (2) (§) of the statutes; relating to: notice of the fee for identification

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
identification card be provided without charge for purposes of voting. In addition,
DOT must advise any person inquiring about issuance of an identification card that
identification cards may be available without charge for purposes of voting.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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SECTION 1

SECTION 1. 343.14 (2) () of the statutes is created to read:

343.14 (2) §) For an identification card, a statement that there is no fee for the
initial issuance, renewal, or reinstatement of an identification card if the applicant
1s a U.S. citizen who will be at least 18 years of age on the date of the next election
and the applicant requests that the identification card be provided without charge
for purposes of voting. In addition to this statement on the application form, the
department shall advise any person inquiring about issuance of an identification
card that identification cards may be available without charge for purposes of voting.

SECTION 2. 343.50 (4) of the statutes, as affected by 2011 Wisconsin Act 283,
section 134, and 2011 Wisconsin Act 32, section 3177, is amended to read:

343.50 (4) ApPLICATION. The application for an identification card shall include
any information required under ss. 85.103 (2) and 343.14 (2) (a), (b), (bm), (br), (em),
and (er), and (), and such further information as the department may reasonably
require to enable it to determine whether the applicant is entitled by law to an
identification card. Except with respect to renewals by mail or electronic means as
authorized under sub. (6), and except as provided in sub. (4g), the department shall,
as part of the application process for original issuance or renewal of an identification
card, take a photograph of the applicant to comply with sub. (3). Misrepresentations
in violation of s. 343.14 (5) are punishable as provided in s. 343.14 (9).

SECTION 3. 343.50 (4) of the statutes, as affected by 2007 Wisconsin Act 20, 2011
Wisconsin Act 23, section 135, 2011 Wisconsin Act 32, section 3178, and 2011
Wisconsin Act .... (this act), is repealed and recreated to read:

343.50 (4) AppLICATION. The application for an identification card shall include
any information required under ss. 85.103 (2) and 343.14 (2) (a), (b), (bm), (br), (em),

(es), and (j), and such further information as the department may reasonably require
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SECTION 3

to enable it to determine whether the applicant is entitled by law to an identification
card. Except with respect to renewals described in s. 343.165 (4) (d) or renewals by
mail or electronic means as authorized under sub. (6), and except as provided in sub.
(4g), the department shall, as part of the application process for original issuance or
renewal of an identification card, take a digital photograph including facial image
capture of the applicant to comply with sub. (3). Misrepresentations in violation of
s. 343.14 (5) are punishable as provided in s. 343.14 (9).

SeECTION 4. Effective dates. This act takes effect on the day after publication,
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




* Parisi, Lori

From: Peterson, Eric

Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 3:34 PM

To: Parisi, Lori; Gary, Aaron

Cc: Benish, Kevin

Subiject: RE: LRB 11-2465/1 attached as requested

Lori and Aaron,

Please jacket 2465/1 for the Senate and draft and jacket an Assembly companion for Rep. Grigsby's office.
Kevin is copied on this email.

Thanks!
Eric

Eric M. Peterson

Chief of Staff -- Senator Lena C. Taylor
Ranking Member, Joint Committee on Finance
608-266-5810 o, 608-267-2353 f

From: Parisi, Lori

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2011 4:43 PM
To: Peterson, Eric

Subject: LRB 11-2465/1 attached as requested

<< File: 11-2465/1 >>

Lori Parisi

Program Assistant

State of WI Legislative Reterence Bureau
1 East Main  Suite 200

Madison, W1, 53703

Phone(608)266- 3561 Fax(6083204-6948




